OKLAHOMA STATE COUNCIL, INC.

of the Pentecostal Assemblies of the World, Inc.
Bishop Jeffery D. Goldsmith – Diocesan
Suffragan Bishop Joe R. Williams, Sr. – Council Chairman

MINUTES – EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING TELECONFERENCE CALL MONDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2017

<u>CALL TO ORDER</u>: The Oklahoma State Council Executive Board Teleconference Call Meeting was called to order by Diocesan Bishop Jeffery D. Goldsmith at 7:48 p.m.

Prayer was already given by Council Chairman Joe Williams, and the Scripture was given by Dist. Elder Kevin Henderson, Psalms 133:1-3.

AUXILIARY REQUESTS:

Oklahoma State Pentecostal Young People (Evang. Nichole Johnson, President) – All of our requests have been approved by the OSPYPU Director.

- Request that the OSC Teens Convention be held at the Greater First Deliverance Temple on Friday, January 19-20, 2018., Suff. Bishop Vanuel C. Little, Jr., Host Pastor. Registration for the Teens Convention \$10.00 per person – Asking for a Special Offering from our Teens of \$10.00 or more and Adults \$25.00 or more – Common Consent
- Request that the Guest Speaker for the Teens Convention be Min. James E. Tyson, II (Calvary International Ministries, Youngstown, OH) – Common Consent
- 3. Request to have an off-campus event at the Star Skate Skating Rink in Midwest City, OK on Saturday, January 20, 2018 from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 Noon Cost \$5.00 per person (Minimum 60 people) **Common Consent**

POINT OF INFORMATION: Received "Letter of Resignation" from Sis. Jazmin McConnell from serving as Head Registrar of the OSC Registration Committee. A copy of the letter is attached for the Official Minute Book.

It was "Common Consent" that the "Letter of Resignation" from Sis. Jazmin McConnell be received as read.

Diocesan Bishop Goldsmith: Sis. Jazmin McConnel has served 19 years as the OSC Registrar and we want to show an appreciation to her in our June 2018 Council.

Suff. Bishop Joseph Readen and Pastor Howard Walker will be working on having the registration up and running.

Pastor Walker: We will share more information later on the registration process. You will be able to send in your pre-registration and register online. No one will be left behind and you can still send in a hard copy of your registration.

Diocesan Bishop Goldsmith: Each church grows number wise as well as financial wise. We will be having our "Unity and Leadership Conference" the first weekend in February; more information to come.

Evang. Williams: When will we receive our OSC Council Calendars? Council Chairman Williams will call the OSC Pastors reminding them to get their calendars in.

Council Chairman Williams: I spoke to Dr. Anita McCarther about her October request on behalf of the Aenon Bible College; more information to come.

We were dismissed in prayer by Council Chairman Williams. Teleconference Call adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,	
Pichon Joffony D. Goldemith Diocean Richan	
Bishop Jeffery D. Goldsmith, Diocesan Bishop	
Suffragan Bishop Joe Williams, Council Chairman	
Sister Linda R. Lee, Assistant Secretary	